Hlavac, Vaclav

From: Dockal, Vit

Sent: 16 July, 2018 06:57

To: Petracek, Vojtech

Cc: Marik, Vladimir; Kucera, Vladimir; Hlavac, Vaclav; Janousek, Jan
Subject: RICAIP OPVVV

Importance: High

Vazeny pane rektore,
Dovolte, abych Vas informoval o nové schvalené rezoluci RICAIP Steering Committee.

/Resolution No. 3: The RICAIP Steering Committee agrees with the CTU Rector’s proposal to submit the national
(OPVVV) RICAIP project proposal without specific description of RICAIP Management model as it is the only possible
solution for continuity of RICAIP Project in the situation when CTU Rector doesn’t abide the RICAIP Steering
Committee Resolution No. 1 and 2. Therefore, the Steering Committee is not liable for any damage caused by such
incomplete proposal documentation. The RICAIP Steering Committee still insists on its approved management model
and such shall be incorporated in the final version of the Business Plan./

Toto rozhodnuti RICAIP umozZni podat projekt OPVVV RICAIP dle Vaseho navrhu —tj. bez konkrétniho popisu
management modelu RICAIP. Vzhledem k tomu, Ze odevzdat projekt bez této klicové ¢asti neni standardni, zfika se
RICAIP SC za tento krok odpovédnosti. RICAIP SC nicméné potvrzuje své predchozi rozhodnuti o management
modelu RICAIP a uklada, aby ve finalni verzi business planu bylo jiz zahrnuto.

Béhem dneska tak bude nahrana do Vam nasdileného ISKP vétSina textl a dokumentu. Prosim o pribéZznou
kontrolu.

Co se tyCe Business planu, predpokladam, Ze navrh upravené verze poslu téz dnes.

V Utery 17.7.2018 budete mit v ISKP jiz vSe. Pokud nebudete mit tedy dalSich pfipominek, bude mozno finalizovat.
Alternativné, mame jesté do stfedy rezervu na pfipadné Upravy.

S pozdravy,
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CTU

CZECH TECHHICAL
UHIVERSITY
N PRAGUE

Vit Dockal, Ph.D.

Strategic Projects Management

Czech Institute of Informatics, Robotics, and Cybernetics
Zikova 4 | 166 36 Prague 6

Phone: +420 777 172 297

E-mail: vit.dockal@cvut.cz




